
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Answer to Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 5-5 Date: 13/07/2017 

From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Gerald McCarthy 

Portfolio: Housing & Community Development Agency: Housing & Community Development 

Subject: Local Government Road Responsibilities 

 

Answer 

See attached 

 



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Date:  10 July 2017   

Subject: Local Government Road Responsibilities 

From: Mr Chansey Paech MLA 

To: Hon Gerald McCarthy MLA 

Agency: Housing and Community Development 
 

Number: 5-5 

Question:  

Please provide us with the number of roads or total kilometres of roads that the 
government is responsible for? 

Answer:  

As at the 31 March 2017, the total number of kilometres of roads managed by local 
councils is 13 268 kilometres.  

This figure can be further broken down as follows: 
 

• 2 222 kilometers are sealed roads. 

• 2 382 kilometers are gravel roads. 

• 2 131 kilometers are formed roads. 

• 6 316 kilometers are unformed roads. 

• 217 kilometers are cycle paths. 
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